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QI The Jollowinq Nalionali za lion Committee com· 
piled and had published this pelilion: 

Reid H. RalJ George R. Crane 
Harlem J . LactJ flrthur R. Pommrehn 
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.e, t11e members uf ihlta 1Kaµµa 
C5umnm fraternity, fnrmell at tqr 

l!tniuusity uf lfuma, hl'lh>uin9 tliat me 

I1uue been tareful ht our .sdediun of mrn, 

tonsrruatiur in our µulities, adions, anll 

rrsµonsiul' tn tqe qigqest tenets of brot11-

erqoocl; anll brlieuin9 moreouer tqat our 

illeals are ton.sonant mitq tqe llignity mtll 

1Ionor uf your or9unbution, llo resµedfully 

µrtition for a tqarter of i\lµqn ~igmn :Jqi, 

tn u1qiti1 we most solemnly µll'llge 

oitr sintere cleuothtn nnll loyalty. 
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Historq of the 

State Universitq of Iowa 

Historical Sketch 

SKETCH of the formal history of the University shows a 
steady, unmitigated growth from the date of the first act 
to set apart a grant of land to the present University with 
its complexity of colleges, schools, departments, divisions, 

medical sanitary connections, and educational control. 
An act of Congress, July 20, 1840, authorized the secretary of 

the treasury to set apart and reserve from sale, lands in the terri­
tory of Iowa for the use and support of a University to be estab­
lished when Iowa should become a state. In 1846 Iowa was admitted 
into the Union with a constitution ·which provided that the general 
assembly should take measures to care for the lands granted and 
for the application of the income to support the University. In 
accordance with this provision the First General Assembly on 
February 25, 1847, passed an act establishing and locating at Iowa 
City a State University. The capitol and the land upon which it 
stood were donated to the University in view of the contemplated 
removal of the seat of government from Iowa City. Delay in 
removing the capital prevented the opening of the institution until 
March, 1855. The organization of departments began in the same 
year. From 1858 until 1860, owing to the lack of funds, the Normal 
department was the only one in operation, and the University was 
reorganized in 1860. The Law department was established in 1868, 
the Medical department in 1870, the Homeopathic Medical depart­
ment in 1876 (abandoned in 1919, the Department of Materia 
Medica and Therapeutics being united with the College of Medi­
cine), the Dental department in 1882, the Department of Pharmacy 
in 1885, the Graduate College in 1900, the College of Applied Science 
in 1905, the College of Fine Arts, or Mark Ranney Memorial In­
Rtitute, in 1911 (abandoned in 1915, the Departments of Fine Arts 
being united with the College of Liberal Arts), and the College of 
Education in 1913. The Extension Division was organized in 1913 
and the Iowa Child Welfare Research Station in 1917. In 1918 the 
School of Commerce was organized in the College of Liberal Arts. 
Its growth was so rapid that in 1921 it was organized as the College 
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of Commerce, with Dean Chester A. Phillips as its head. In the 
course of the evolution of the University the various departments 
became, and now are designated as colleges. 

The College of Dentistry, as a Class A school, rates among 
the very best in the United States. Its infirmary is composed of 
183 chairs, and is one of the largest in existence. Here students 
and people from all over the state are given expert care, free of 
charge. 

From 1847 to 1870 the management of the University was in 
the hands of trustees, elected throughout most of the period by the 
legislature. In 1870 the legislature substituted a board of regents 
consisting, aside from ex-officio members, of one member from each 
congressional district. In 1909, pursuant to an act of the Thirty­
third General Assembly, the control of the State University of Iowa, 
together with that of the Iowa State Teachers College and the Iowa 
State College of Agriculture and Mechanic Arts, passed into the 
hands of the Iowa State Board of Education. 

A summary of the total attendance for the past six years shows 
a phenomenal increase of over 100 per cent. 

1917~1918 ------ _______ ______________________ ______ 3393 
1918-1919 ____ __ __ ___ ____ __ __ _______ ____ ___ ________ _4102 

1919-1920 ---- ·-----· -·· --------- -···-· ---- ------- ··4933 
1920-1921 --· ·· ··· ····------··-------- --:. __________ 5345 

1921-1922 ·----· ----···- ----- ------ ------------ -- ---5985 
1922-1923 --·· -····- ·· ·---- ······--- --- -· --- ------ 6800 

The University authorities encourage sports on the athletic 
field in such amount and of such _character as is compatible with 
the higher objects of the University. Intercollegiate contests are 
held with the leading colleges and universities of the middle west 
under conditions determined by the Athletic Board, which consists 
of representatives of the faculty, students, and alumni, and has 
general control and supervi sion of all athletics. The University 
is a member of the "Big Ten Conference," which is composed of the 
Universities of Chicago, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Minnesota, Michi-
gan, and Wisconsin, together with Northwestern, Purdue, and Ohio 
State University. 

The first football was played at the University of Iowa in 1889. 
In 1899 Iowa was generally recognized as sharing the middle west 
championship with Chicago. In 1900 Chicago was beaten 17 to 0, 

1 Michigan 28 to 5, and Northwestern succeeded in holding the 

I · Ha~:keyes to a 5 to 5 tie. ·1 i 
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The football season of 1921 was one of great success. Iowa's 
grid team won all their games and the undisputed championship of 
the "Big Ten Conference." In 1922 Iowa again sent out a winning 
team, defeating all "Big Ten" opponents, and in a spectacular in­
vasion of the east defeated Yale by a 6 to O score. The end of the 
season found Iowa and Michigan tied for first honors in the "Big 
Ten Conference." 

In track Iowa has been rapidly pushing toward the front. 
During the season of 1922 Iowa won the State Meet, took fourth 
place in the indoor "Big Ten Conference," second place in the Mid­
Western Track and Field Meet, and twelve University records were 
broken. 

Basket ball has rapidly gained in popularity at Iowa and the 
University has this year a squad that ranks well in importance in 
the "Big Ten," having won all eleven games played so far, and ranks 
first in the Conference standing. 

Grounds and "Buildings 

Campus and grounds of the University cover upwards of a 
hundred acres and accommodate over forty buildings. These 
buildings, or the majority of them, are grouped around the his­
torical Old Capitol Campus, which is connected with the medical 
quadrangle and the hospital grounds on the east, the law and dental 
grounds on the north, the engineering quadrangle on the south, and 
the athletic and military fields on the west. To this campus, which 
has been enlarged from time to time by purchase to an area of 
about fifty acres, new purchases of about sixty acres have recently 
been added upon the slopes across the Iowa river. Connecting 
these two divisions of the campus, concrete bridges have recently 
been completed with paved and parked roadway of approach from 
the lower side of Old Capitol Campus. 

In harmony with the considerable growth of the University 
in the last score of years, much attention has been paid to landscape 
gardening and to the architecture of University buildings. The 
arrangement of the present campus is due primarily to the counsel 
of the well-known landscape gardeners, Olmsted Brothers. Proud­
foot, Bird, and Rawson have been the architects of most of the 
buildings. 

Just below the University grounds a concrete dam has been 
thrown across the Iowa river, providing, by turbines and dynamos, 
abundant light and power throughout the University, and also 
affording an extensive water-front for the enlarged campus and 
facilities for aquatic sports. 
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'l'he majority of the buildings of the University are new, hav­
ing been erected since the beginning of the present century, and 
their number is increasing constantly in harmony with the growth 
of the institution. In general, they are constructed in Italian 
Renaissance style of architecture. 

There is now a Chemistry building under construction which 
will cost, when completed, something over one million dollars, mak­
ing one of the most complete chemical units in the United States. 

During the last few weeks word has been received of the gift 
of $2,250,000 by the Rockefeller Foundation for the construction 
of a medical unit, providing a like sum be granted by the State 
Legislature of Iowa. When this is completed the College of Medi­
cine will rank as one of the greatest in the world. 

On the west campus across the Iowa river there are: the newly 
completed Children's Hospital, the Psychopathic Hospital, Nurse's 
Home, and the new Armory where indoor track meets, basket ball 
games, and military classes are held. The Quadrangle, a men's 
dormitory, is also on the west campus. 

Plans are completed and a site is selected for the million dollar 
Iowa Memorial building which is to be erected during the coming 
year. 

Societies, Fraternities, and Sororities 

The national fraternities at the University are: Acacia, Alpha 
Delta Alpha, Alpha Kappa Kappa, Alpha Tau Omega, Beta Theta 
Pi, Delta Chi, Delta Sigma Delta, Delta Sigma Pi, Delta Tau Delta, 
Delta Theta Phi, Kappa Alpha Psi, Kappa Sigma, Nu Sigma Nu, 
Omega Beta Pi, Phi Alpha Delta, Phi Beta Pi, Phi Delta Phi, Phi 
Delta Chi, Phi Delta Theta, Phi Epsilon Pi, Phi Kappa, Phi Kappa 
Psi, Phi Rho Sigma, Phi Gamma Delta, Psi Omega, Sigma Alpha 
Epsilon, Sigma Chi, Sigma Nu, Sigma Pi, Sigma Phi Epsilon, Theta 
Xi, Xi Psi Phi. 

National sororities : Alpha Chi Omega, Alpha Delta Pi, 
Alpha Xi Delta, Delta Delta Delta, Delta Gamma, Delta Sigma 
Theta, Delta Zeta, Gamma Epsilon Pi, Gamma Phi Beta, Kappa 
Kappa Gamma, Phi Omega Pi, Pi Beta Phi, Nu Sigma Phi, Chi 
Omega, Zeta Tau Alpha. 

Numerous organizations among faculty and students consti­
tute an important influence for general culture, scientific research, 
literary and forensic training. The societies which are composed 
jointly of members of the faculty and students, together with the 
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1·1 field in which each is interested, are as follows: Baconian Club, ·, 
'I natural science; Political Science Club, history, politics, economics, 
I law, education, and ethics; Humanist Society, language, literature, 

and art; Philosophical Club, philosophy, psychology, education, and 
83sthetics; Readers' Club, English literature; Research Club, pro­
ductive scholarship; Athelney Society, creative and critical literary 
work; Zoological Club, zoology; Graduate Club, various fields of 
graduate study; Commerce Club, business and commercial interests. 
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At the University are also chapters of various honorary so­
cieties. Phi Beta Kappa (Alpha of Iowa) emphasizes the study of 
letters, and elects to membership from the senior class each year, 
on the basis of excellence in scholastic attainments, a certain num­
ber who have attained such high standing. Sigma Xi has for its 
chief purpose the encouragement of original research in science, 
and elects to membership from the senior class ·each year a limited 
number who give promise of becoming investigators in some de­
partment of science. The Order of the Coif is an honorary legal 
society in which membership is based on high scholarship. Phi 
Delta Kappa and Lambda Theta choose their members from those 
who have excelled in the field of professional education. Gamma 
Alpha is a graduate and scientific fraternity. Tau Beta Pi is the 
honorary society in engineering. Sigma Delta Chi and T·heta Sigma 
Phi are the honorary journalistic societies. Delta Sigma Rho is 
an honorary public speaking fraternity. 

Lileran1 anJ Forensic 

Among the literary societies, composed of students only, are 
Irving Institute, thP- Zetagathian Society, and the Philomathean 
Society, which are for men. The Erodelphian Society, Hesperian 
Society, Octave Thanet Society, Whitby Society, and Athena Society, 
are the women's literary societies. As a rule, these hold weekly 
meetings at which programs are presented along the line of debate, 
oratory, writing, and declamation. Closely allied to these in the 
nature of its work is the organization called the University Players. 
This organization usually presents at least seven dramatic pro­
ductions during the academic year. 

Professional 

There are also in the University numerous organizations of 
interest mainly to students in specialized field s. Examples of such 
groups are: the John Marshall Law Society, the Middletonian So., 
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ciety, the Mortar and Pestle Club, the Compass Club, and the 
American Institute of Electrical Engineers. 

In spite of the many obstacles the University of Iowa has had 
a steady, consistent growth from an institution with one building 
until today the followers of "Old Gold" can truly boast of one of 
the largest and best universities of the middle west. 

Concerning Iowa Cit\), Iowa 

Iowa City is a pretty little city of about twelve thousand in­
habitants to which the students add considerably more. Iowa City 
is in the east-central part of Iowa, about one hundred twenty-five 
miles east of Des Moines and fifty miles west of Davenport, Iowa. 
The Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific main line, as well as a branch 
line, and the Cedar Rapids and Iowa City Railway, an electric line, 
pass through the city. The city has a large residence section and a 
fair-sized business district. Large trees line the streets and during 
most of the year Iowa City is an attractive location. The Iowa river 
flowing through the city affords plenty of canoeing and skating. 
The city is well supplied with theaters, hotels, and places of enter­
tainment so that the student may easily find pleasure in his spare 
moments. 
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